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Approval by Board of Education of Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) For Employee Loan To Act As Interim
Chief of Police (James Williams)  between District and Oakland Housing Authority (OHA), with District paying to
OHA in salary and benefits, $7,169.58 per bi-weekly period, at a cost not to exceed $57,356.64, for the period
September 6, 2011 through December 31, 2011 or until a new District Chief of Police is selected, whichever occurs
first, pursuant to terms and conditions delineated in MOU.
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